From: Shue Yin Lo <shue.yin.lo@afei.org.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 5:18 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Paula Thomson <Paula.Thomson@afei.org.au>; AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>

Subject: Application to vary the Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry
Award 2020 (AM2020/18)

Dear Associate,

Application to vary the Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2020
(AM2020/18)

Pursuant to Directions issued by the Fair Work Commission dated 28 May 2020, the Commission
directs “any party opposing the application shall file in the Commission any further submissions or
evidence upon which it intends to rely by 5:00pm Thursday 25 June 2020”.

AFEl intends to rely on documents produced by LINC pursuant to the notice to produce. AFEl intends
to make submissions in relation to the relevance of documents produced pursuant to the
Commission’s Orders in this matter at the scheduled hearing on 1 and 2 July 2020.

Yours sincerely,

Shue Yin Lo | Senior Workplace Relations Consultant

Australian Federation of Employers and Industries

Street Address - 99 Bathurst Street Sydney New South Wales 2000
Postal Address - PO Box A233 Sydney South New South Wales 1235
Telephone - 02 9264 2000

Mobile: 0417 909 399

Facsimile - 02 9261 1968

Email - shue.yin.lo@afei.org.au

Internet - www.afei.org.au
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